
Memorandum 

To: New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 

From: Shubhra Gupta, School Readiness Coordinator 

Date: 4.18.23 

Re: Central CT Coast YMCA New Haven Youth Center  

Please answer all questions and attach any required documentation as indicated below.  Please have 

someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the Finance & Operations meeting or this 

proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the full Board of Education. 

1. Contractor Name: Central CT Coast YMCA New Haven Youth Center

2. Description of Service: The Contractor will provide full day/full year services for 16 infants and

toddlers of New Haven families

3. Amount of Agreement and hourly or session cost: $240,000

4. Funding Source and Account Number:

School Readiness CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion Grant 2090-6442-56697 -0442: $90,000

School Readiness Infant Toddler Facilities Grant 2090-6443-56697-0442: $150,000

5. Continuation/renewal or new Agreement?

Answer all questions: 

a. If continuation/renewal, has the cost increased? If yes, by how much? N/A

b. What would an alternative contractor cost: N/A

c. If this is a continuation, when was the last time alternative quotes were requested? N/A

d. For new or continuation: is this a service existing staff could provide. If no, why not?

No, this was a new opportunity for SR providers to provide additional service to infant

toddlers

6. Type of Service:

      Answer all questions: 

a. Professional Development? No

i. If this is a professional development program, can the service be provided by

existing staff? If no, why not?

b. After School or Extended Hours Program? No

c. School Readiness or Head Start Programs? No

d. Other: (Please describe) Infant Toddler Care

7. Contractor Classification:

Answer all questions: 

a. Is the Contractor a Minority or Women Owned Business? No

b. Is the Contractor Local? Yes

c. Is the Contractor a Not-for-Profit Organization? If yes, is it local or national? Yes, Local



d. Is the Contractor a public corporation? No

e. Is this a renewal/continuation Agreement or a new service? New Service

f. If it is a renewal/continuation has cost increased? If yes, by how much? N/A

g. Will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? If yes, please

explain: No

8. Contractor Selection:

Answer all questions 

a. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project? If a new contractor, please

attach a copy of the contractor’s resume or link to Contractor website if a company:

https://cccymca.org/

b. How was the Contractor selected? Quotes, RFP/RFQ, Sealed Bid or Sole Source? N/A

c. Please describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale

for selecting this Contractor: N/A

9. Evidence of Effectiveness & Evaluation

Answer all questions 

a. What specific need will this contractor address and how will the contractor’s performance

be measured and monitored to ensure that the need is met? This contractor will provide full

day/full year daycare service to 16 infant toddlers from New Haven. Monitoring will be

provided by the School Readiness Coordinator.

b. If this is a renewal/continuation service attach a copy of the evaluation or archival data that

demonstrates effectiveness. N/A

c. How is this service aligned to the District Continuous Improvement Plan? Provide Strong

Foundation in Early Learning

10. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound? Infant Toddler Facilities Grant provides
funds for setting up the classrooms and Infant Toddler Expansion Phase 2 Grant will providefor
full day/full year services to infant toddlers.

11. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement? Families with the most need will not 
get affordable infant-toddler care.

https://cccymca.org/
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NEW HA VEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

AGREEMENT 
By And Between 

The New Haven Board of Education 
AND 

Central CT Coast YMCA 

FOR 

NEW HAVEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS' EARLY CHILDHOOD DEPARTMENT 

This Agreement entered into on the lst_day of March 2023, effective (no sooner than the day after 
Board o f  Education Approva[), the 24 th day of April, 2023, by and between the New Haven Board 
of Education (herein referred to as the "Board" and, Central CT Coast YMCA_ located at 1240 
Chapel Street, New Haven. CT 06511 (herein referred to as the "Contractor"). 
Compensation: 
The Board will provide funding to the Contractor pending receipt of State A ward an amount not to 
exceed $240,000 for the provision of services at the following locations: 

TOTAL 
16 

1240 Chapel Street, New Haven, CT 06511 
16 spaces for full day/full year services to be paid at the rate of 
$1, 125per child/month for a total of $90,000 
Infant Toddler Facilities Grant will provide the contractor with one 
time payment of $150,000 for setting up the Infant Toddler rooms.

The Contractor will be paid a maximum of $240.000for the services. Compensation will be made 
upon submission of monthly reports as outlined in Exhibit A Scope o f  Service. 

Fiscal support for this Agreement shall be by the Infant and Toddler Expansion Phase 2 of the New 
Haven Board of education 2090-6442-56697 -0442 for an amount not to exceed $90,000.
School Readiness Infant Toddler Facilities Grant of the New Haven Board of Education 
2090-6443-56697-0442 for one time payment of $150,000. 

This agreement shall remain in effect from February 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023. 

Scope of Service: Please provide a brief summary of service to be provided. A detailed Scope o f  
Service with pricing must be attached). 
The Contractor will provide an early care and education program to New Haven Infants and 
Toddlers ages 6 weeks and 2.11 years old in a location licensed by the CT Office of Early 
Childhood, utilizing fully staffed classrooms with personnel who are qualified by experience, 
training and as required by the CT Office of Early Childhood and the National Association for the 
Education of Young Children or the Head Start program. 













Suspension and/or Expulsion: No child should be expelled or suspended from a program. In the rare 

instances when a child's behavior jeopardizes the safety of themselves or others, the Contractor will 

immediately notify the SRO in writing of the situation and the actions taken to date to remedy the 

concern. The Board reserves the right to eliminate the funded spaces in cases where it deems the 

termination is not in keeping with the intent of the Child Day Care funding.  

 

Insurance: the Contractor is required to provide proof of liability coverage.  

 

Statement of Non-Discrimination: The Contractor agrees that in the performance of this Agreement 

and in the composition of its staff, governing bodies and families it will not discriminate against any 

person or group of persons on the basis of race, color, religious creed, age, sex, gender identity, 

marital status, national origin, ancestry, present or past history of mental disorder, sexual 

orientation, learning disability or on any other unlawful grounds.  

 

Non-Renewal: in the event that this agreement is canceled or if the Board does not offer the 

Contractor a new Agreement of the same or similar service upon its expiration, the Contractor will 

assist in the orderly transfer of clients served under this Agreement to a new program and will assist 

in the orderly cessation of the operations under this Agreement and return of all property purchased 

with Child Day Care funds.  

 

Termination and Default: if the Contractor fails to fulfill its obligations under this contract, the 

Board may: 

• Temporarily Withhold payments until the obligation is fulfilled to the satisfaction of the 

Board;  

• Temporarily or permanently discontinue services under the Agreement;  

• Require that unexpended funds be returned to the Board;  

• Assign appropriate personnel to execute the Agreement until such time as corrections have 

been made to the satisfaction of the Board;  

• Require that this contract be assigned to an agency or person designated by the Board to 

bring the program into contractual compliance. 

• Terminate this Agreement; or  

• Take such other action, as the Board believes necessary. 

 

SECTION 6: OUTCOME MEASURES 

OUTCOMES MEASURES 

Improve access to infant and toddler care 

for Greater New Haven families. 

Maintain a monthly utilization rate of 95% from 

July 1 to June 30. Programs have a detailed 

recruitment plan to reach out to families including 

families in underserved neighborhoods. Vacant 

spaces will be filled within 15 business days. 

Reduce the chronic absenteeism rate Chronic Absenteeism is defined as a monthly 

attendance rate of 85%. When attendance falls 

below 85%, families will be contacted, reasons for 

the absences and a plan to improve attendance will 

document oro1uess. 

 

Increase the quality of infant and toddler 

early childhood programs by recruiting 

and maintaining the current OEC 

education requirement: at least one teacher 

100% classrooms, including non-funded rooms will 

meet the staff education requirement. 



in every classroom with a minimum of a 

CDA and 12 early childhood credits. 

By July 1, 2022, programs will hire 

teachers who meet the OEC's increased 

educational standards by having a 

minimum of 50% of classroom lead 

teachers with an approved Associate's 

Degree. 

Child Day Care programs have individual 

education plans for each staff member that includes 

meeting the OEC July 1, 2022 goal. Education 

plans are updated every six  

months and show progress toward the goal 

Increased growth in all developmental 

domains 

Classroom environments and weekly Learning 

Experience Plans will align and consistently 

include strategies to support children's development 

as outlined in the OEC's Early Learning 

Development Standards (ELDS). 

Assessment documentation will show 95% of all 

children have made progress in each developmental  

domain. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT B 

STUDENT DATA PRIVACY AGREEMENT  

SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

For the purposes of this Exhibit B "directory information," "de-identified student information," 

"school purposes," "student information," "student records," "student­ generated content," and 

"targeted advertising" shall be as defined by Conn. Gen. Stat.§10-234aa. 

1. All student records, student information, and student-generated content (collectively, "student 

data") provided or accessed pursuant to this Agreement or any other services agreement between 

the Parties are not the property of, or under the control of, the Contractor. 

2. The Board shall have access to and the ability to delete student data in the possession of the 

Contractor except in instances where such data is (A) otherwise prohibited from deletion or 

required to be retained under state or federal law, or (B) stored as a copy as part of a disaster 

recovery storage system and that is (i) inaccessible to the public, and (ii) unable to be used in the 

normal course of business by the Contractor. The Board may request the deletion of any such 

student information, student records, or student­ generated content if such copy has been used by 

the operator to repopulate accessible data following a disaster recovery. The Board may request 

the deletion of student data by the contractor within two (2) business days of receiving such a 

request and provide to the Board confirmation via electronic mail that the student data has been 

deleted in accordance with the request, the date of its deletion, and the manner in which it has 

been deleted.  The confirmation shall contain a written assurance from the Contractor that proper 

disposal of the data has occurred in order to prevent the unauthorized access or use of student 

data and that deletion has occurred in accordance with industry standards/practices/protocols. 

3. The Contractor shall not use student data for any purposes other than those authorized pursuant 

to this Agreement. 

4. A student, parent or legal guardian of a student may review personally identifiable information 

contained in student data and correct any erroneous information, if any, in such student data. If 

the Contractor receives a request to review student data in the Contractor's possession directly 

from a student, parent, or guardian, the Contractor agrees to refer that individual to the Board and 

to notify the Board within two (2) business days of receiving such a request. The Contractor agrees 

to work cooperatively with the Board to permit a student, parent, or guardian to review personally 

identifiable information in student data that has been shared with the Contractor, and correct any 

erroneous information therein. 

 



 

5. The Contractor shall take actions designed to ensure the security and confidentiality of student 

data. 

6. The Contractor will notify the Board, in accordance with Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-234dd, when 

there has been an unauthorized release, disclosure or acquisition of student data. Such notification 

will include the following steps: 

Upon discovery by the Contractor of a breach of student data, the Contractor shall 

conduct an investigation and restore the integrity of its data systems and, without 

unreasonable delay, but not more than thirty (30) days after such discovery, shall 

provide the Board with a more detailed notice of the breach, including but not 

limited to the date and time of the breach; name(s) of the student{s) whose student 

data was released, disclosed or acquired; nature of and extent of the breach; and 

measures taken to ensure that such a breach does not occur in the future. 

7. Student data shall not be retained or available to the Contractor upon expiration of the contract 

between the Contractor and Board, except a student, parent or legal guardian of a student may 

choose independently to establish or maintain an electronic account with the Contractor after the 

expiration of such contract for the purpose of storing student­ generated content. 

8. The Contractor and Board shall each ensure their own compliance with the Family Educational 

Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, as amended from time to time. 

9. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees to comply with the above and all other applicable 

aspects of Connecticut's Student Data Privacy law according to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 

10-234aa through 10-234dd. 

10.  The Parties agree that this Agreement controls over any inconsistent terms or conditions 

contained within any other agreement entered into by the Parties concerning student data. 

 

 

 

 

 
Revised: 4/4/23 

 

 




